

RE: Panel NR & BG for review and approval

From: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 11:16:59 -0400
Attachments: NR - Expert Panel Appointed - 31OCT2016 (BS) incl Chair comments.doc (95.23 kB);
Backgrounder - Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel - 1NOV2016 (BS) - NT edits.doc (99.84 kB)

Cindy

Attached are the track change version of the communication documents sent for your approval.

- Backgrounder – made changes to reflect the changes requested by the panel members.
- News Release – include changes made by the Chair.

They left a placeholder for the 4th member once a decision is made.

Once approved, we will send back to Mark in Communications.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Nelson
X20514

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: November-02-16 10:29 AM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: FW: Panel NR & BG for review and approval

Hi Nelson,

Do you want to take a first look at these and make any edits (tracked changes) before I send to Cindy?

Can you also reach out to Tricia and send her the quote they want to use for her? She is welcome to make edits.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Thompson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: November-02-16 9:57 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)

Cc: Tam, Nelson (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Morris, David (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)

Subject: Panel NR & BG for review and approval

Hi Sarah,

For Cindy's review and approval, here is the News Release and Backgrounder to support the announcement of the Pension Assets Panel.

Some things for consideration:

- If Tracy O'Malley has not seen the quote attributed to her she should have an opportunity to provide her input.
- There is a placeholder in the Backgrounder for the fourth panelist's biography. We will fill this in as soon as a selection has been made.
- A "Quick Fact" in the news release links to the Terms of Reference. These were posted in the News Room when Public Accounts were released on October 6. Is there an expectation at OPCD that the Terms of Reference should be posted elsewhere?

Thanks,
Mark

Mark Thompson

TBS | Senior Communications Consultant

(o) 416-325-1352

(m) 647-401-6706